From: "Sue Minter" <suewminter@webtv.net>
Subject: Re: James Raymond Wootton
Date: 29 January 2007 17:41:17 GMT+00:00
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme @abulsme.com>
Cc: sminter@unm.edu

| have those dates in one of the baby books somewhere in this packed full of boxes closet here in TV and keyboard room. will have
to wait until Susan comes to find it. Mason or Knights Templar comes to mind. | think | remember they moved to be near a priest
so must have been Ccathollic; but we will have to wait for susan for details

From: Samuel Minter

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 12:58 AM
To: Sue Minter

Subject: James Raymond Wootton

I'm just working on the page for your Wootton Grandfather... do you remember when he died? | am missing that piece of information.
Or where he was born. I'm missing that too.

Also, the picture | have of him has him (which you sent me in Dec 2005) has him in that sword and hat that | recognize from my
Dad's place. Do you remember what fraternal organization that was from?

Thanks for any info you have!

Samuel Minter
abulsme@abulsme.com

http://www.abulsme.com/



